Barrett Sophia: H&F

Subject: FW: Bush Centre Service Station 37 Shepherd's Bush Green London W12 8PS

From: Catherine MacClancy

Sent: 27 January 2020 17:23

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing @Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Re: Bush Centre Service Station 37 Shepherd's Bush Green London W12 8PS

| clearly objected and would certainly not have ticked a box to show this ‘stance’ and | believe | illustrates that it
undermined all the ohjectives listed in your email under 2’

Regards

Ms MacClancy

Sent from my iPhone
Cazyan Lifestyle

Sterne Street
London W12 8AD

On 27 Jan 2020, at 17:10, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms MacClancy,

Bush Centre Service Station 37 Shepherd's Bush Green London W12 8PS

Further to your correspondence below expressing your concerns for the variation of
the above premises licence, we note that in your ‘stance’ it specified you are ‘neither
objecting to or supporting the application’.

1. Are you able to confirm if the comments you have submitted are in objection to
this variation application please?

2. Please further clarify which of the following licensing objectives you believe
would be undermined if this variation application were to be granted:

e Public safety

e Prevention of public nuisance

e Protection of children from harm

e Prevention of crime and disorder

Yours sincerely,

Sophia Barrett

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

The Environment Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
Direct Line: 020 8753 1240



Work Mobile: 077 7667 2417
sophia.barrett@Ibhf.gov.uk
licensing@|bhf.gov.uk
www.|bhf.gov.uk

From: noreply@Ibhf.gov.uk <noreply@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2019 13:24

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2019/02092/LAPR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:23 PM on 16 Dec 2019 from Ms Catherine MacClancy.

Application Summary

Bush Centre Service Station 37 Shepherd's Bush Green
London W12 8PS

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Sophia Barrett
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Ms Catherine MacClancy
Email:
Address: STERNE STREET LONDON

Comments Details

Commenter Residents Group
Type:

Customer made comments neither objecting to or
Stance:

supporting the Licensing Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: 1:23 PM on 16 Dec 2019 The availability of alcohol
whether by delivery or direct purchase on the Premises
of Bush Centre Service station after 11pm exacerbates
the problems experienced by residents of Shepherds
Bush Green and the surrounding streets.

We experience high levels of ASB on both Shepherds
Bush Green and the surrounding streets, the Police deal
with the consequences on a daily basis. There is no need
or requirement for deliveries of alcohol after 11pm.
There are a couple of 24/7 alcohol Licences within a
couple of hundred yards and this additional Licence
would increase the levels of both public nuisance and
public safety.

LBHF has become a 'destination' for alcoholics as a
result of these 24/7 Licences. Many of our alcoholics are
local residents and it will be very easy for them to order
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wine and have it delivered.

There have been a flurry of bids for Deliveroo and 1 hour
deliveries will very soon become mainstream. The
alcoholics can then join their 'friends' on and around
Shepherds Bush Green with new supplies between the
hours of 11pm and 8am.

They can effectively circumvent the 'delivery' clause
which I presume is supposed to suggest that it is for
legitimate customers.

I see absolutely no reason why a customer would find it
necessary to order alcohol between the hours of 11pm
and 8am.

Shepherds Bush Green is intimidating to LBHF residents
particularly those with young children at night. The
public nuisance, urination and faeces has to be dealt
with by the LBHF street cleaners.

As a community we are doing everything in our power to
improve safety with the Police.

It would be a very retrograde step to issue a 24/7
Alcohol Licence with OR without the restriction to
'deliver'.



